
 

 

 
 
Spring Auction Q&As 
 

1. How do I access the online auction? 
Visit www.accelevents.com/e/VLPSpringAuction on a computer, smart phone, or other mobile 
device (tablet, etc.), starting at 5pm on May 3. 
 

2. Do I have to be at the reception on May 17 to bid or win items? 
No. You can bid on items any time between May 3 and May 17 online or via text message (see 
question 5 for information about how to place bids via text). You will receive digital updates 
when you are outbid so you have a chance to increase your bid amount from anywhere via your 
phone, computer, or mobile device. If you are the highest bidder on an item at 8:00pm on May 
17, even if you are not at the reception, you have won that item. See questions 9 and 10 for 
more information about what to do when you win. 

 
3. Will I be able to bid on paper at the May 17 reception? 

No. All bidding will happen electronically this year. Bidding will close at 8:00pm on May 17 so 
you will be able to continue bidding electronically at the reception for an hour after it begins. If 
you anticipate trouble bidding electronically, see question 4 for how event staff at the reception 
can offer assistance. 
 

4. What if I don’t have a mobile device with me at the reception? 
Spring Online Auction & Reception event staff will be able to submit bids, pledges, and 
donations on behalf of others. Simply find the bidding station at the reception and the event 
staff will be able to help you bid electronically using iPads provided by the VLP. 

http://www.accelevents.com/e/VLPSpringAuction


 

 

 
5. How do I bid? 

Online: When you visit the event website (www.accelevents.com/e/VLPSpringAuction), you will 
see all the auction items available. When you click the Bid button to bid on your first item, the 
website will prompt you to create a username by entering your name, phone number, and email 
address. After creating your username, you will be able to submit bids online or via text message 
on any Silent Auction items. You will then receive a text message to confirm your bid by 
responding with your name in the format FirstName LastName (Example: Mary Poppins). You 
will also receive text updates when someone outbids you or when you win.* 
Text message^: Text the event phone number (206-350-3697) with the auction item’s three 
letter code and your desired pledge amount. Example: ABC$300. You will then receive a text 
message to confirm your bid by responding with your name in the format FirstName LastName 
(Example: Mary Poppins). You will also receive text updates when someone outbids you or when 
you win.* 
^ Message and data rates from your wireless company may apply, depending on your wireless 
plan. 
*Follow the text message prompts to correct and resubmit your bid if it is submitted incorrectly. 
Your bid has not been accepted until you receive the text message letting you know “You will be 
notified if you are outbid.” 
 

6. What is Fund A Need? 
At Read Between the Wines in the past, we have accepted donations to sponsor youth program 
supplies and library books. Fund A Need is how the online forum processes those sponsorships. 
Fund A Need online: Below the header on the website you will see three buttons labeled: Silent 
Auction, Fund A Need, and Donation. To sponsor program supplies or library books, click Fund A 
Need and browse the sponsorship options. Click the pledge button and enter your pledge 
amount. You will then be asked to check out by entering your credit card information, and you’ll 
receive text message and email confirmation once the transaction is complete. 
Fund A Need via text message: Text the event phone number (206-350-3697) with the Fund A 
Need item’s three letter code and your desired pledge amount. Example: ABC$300. You will 
then be asked to check out by entering your credit card information, and you’ll receive text 
message and email confirmation once the transaction is complete. 
 

7. What if I just want to make a donation? 
Donate online: Below the header on the website you will see three buttons labeled: Silent 
Auction, Fund A Need, and Donation. To make a donation, click the Donate button and follow 
the prompts to enter the amount you wish to donate. You will then be asked to check out by 
entering your credit card information, and you’ll receive text message and email confirmation 
once the transaction is complete. 
Donate via text message: Text the event phone number (206-350-3697) with the word DONATE 
followed by the amount you would like to donate. Example: DONATE200. You will then receive a 
link via text to confirm your donation and enter your credit card information. Follow the link to 
process your donation. You’ll receive text message and email confirmation once the transaction 
is complete. 
 

8. How will I know if I win a Silent Auction item? 
Once the auction ends, all winners will automatically receive a text message and an email 
informing them of the item/s they’ve won and giving them a link to check out.  

http://www.accelevents.com/e/VLPSpringAuction


 

 

 
9. How do I check out at the end of the auction? 

If you’ve won an item, you will receive an email and a text message with a link to check out. 
Click the checkout button in the email or the link in the text message. It will redirect you to a 
secure link to check out. It will display the name of the item, the winning price, and an option to 
check out. You will provide credit card information here to make your payment. Once you 
submit and confirm your payment, you will receive a text message and an email with your 
receipt.  
 

10. How can I retrieve my winning auction items? 
If you are at the reception on May 17, visit the bidding station to pick up your winning items 
anytime after 8:30pm. Any winners who have not retrieved their winning items by the end of 
the reception will receive an email from a VLP staff member with next steps for how to pick your 
items up or have them mailed to you. 
 
Only gift certificates will be mailed. All other items need to be picked up at the VLP within one 
week of winning. Please contact VLP staff (vlpnews@villagelearningplace.org) to make 
arrangements to pick items up outside of the library’s operating hours.  
 

11. Will there be a live auction at the May 17 reception? 
No, there will not be a live auction this year. 
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